From: Hearings, OCD, EMNRD

To: Salvidrez, Marlene, EMNRD

Cc: Brancard, Bill, EMNRD

Subject: Fw: Case Nos. 21651 & 21733

Date: Wednesday, May 12, 2021 4:13:37 PM

From: Sharon T. Shaheen <sshaheen@montand.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2021 4:02 PM

To: Hearings, OCD, EMNRD <OCD.Hearings@state.nm.us>

Cc: Michael Feldewert <MFeldewert@hollandhart.com>; 'Adam Rankin'
<AGRankin@hollandhart.com>; Kaitlyn A. Luck <KALuck@hollandhart.com>; Julia Broggi
<JBroggi@hollandhart.com>

Subject: [EXT] Case Nos. 21651 & 21733

All,

These two competing cases, Nos. 21651 & 21733, are on the May 20 docket for a contested
hearing. The respective applicants, Longfellow and Spur Energy, have agreed to continue the
contested hearing to the June 17 docket for purposes of negotiating a potential resolution. The
applicants ask that the Hearing Examiner enter an amended prehearing order to that effect. When
the prehearing order has been entered, the parties will file the requisite motions for continuance.

Many thanks for your help. Please let us know if you have any questions or additional instructions.

Best,
Sharon

Sharon T. Shaheen
Montgomery & Andrews, P.A.
P. O. Box 2307

Santa Fe, NM 87504-2307
sshaheen@montand.com
(505) 986-2678 (direct)

(505) 603-8307 (cell)

MONTGOMERY
& ANDREWS

LAY FIRM

THIS MESSAGE CONTAINS INFORMATION WHICH MAY BE CONFIDENTIAL AND PRIVILEGED.
UNLESS YOU ARE THE ADDRESSEE (OR AUTHORIZED TO RECEIVE FOR THE ADDRESSEE),
YOU MAY NOT USE, COPY OR DISCLOSE TO ANYONE THE MESSAGE OR ANY INFORMATION
CONTAINED IN THE MESSAGE. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS MESSAGE IN ERROR, PLEASE
ADVISE THE SENDER BY REPLY E-MAIL TO sshaheen@montand.com AND DELETE THE
MESSAGE. THANK YOU.
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